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 Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: 11/22/2016 Solicitation No. 8030000002 

Requisition No.       Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:       3:00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior 

to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the 
solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common 
Carrier Delivery: 
 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing  
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Jessy Dang  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 694 - 0941  
Phone  Number  

Jessy.dang@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Q&A Period Responses: 
 
1.       What is the expected timeframe for this project? 
Response:  Research completed and presented to Board this coming summer. 
 
2.       Does this cover all Oklahoma Virtual Charter schools, or just Oklahoma Virtual Charter Academy? 
Response: All virtual charter schools sponsored by the Board. 
 
3.       How many students attend the virtual charter school(s) covered by this project? 
Response: Approximately 10,000 students. 
 
4.       What is the geographic distribution of students? 
Response: Students reside statewide. 
 
5.       What prior research has Oklahoma done on this topic? 
Response: First research we are aware of - with the hope for additional research projects as we move forward. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

   

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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